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From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

To: Vanessa Neal

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: downhole commingling application DHC-5149
Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 12:29:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Downhole commingling application DHC-5149 has been withdrawn at the Applicant’s request.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211

From: Vanessa Neal <vanessa@faenergyus.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 1:08 PM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: downhole commingling application DHC-5149

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Mr. McClure,

After discussing with our land team, we will need to run title on this property to confirm ownership
of these pools. This work will be added to our que, but the proposed workover that would require a
DHC has fallen in priority.

We would like to withdraw this application at this time and will resubmit it at a later date when we
have confirmed ownership of the proposed downhole commingle pools.

Thank you,
Vanessa Neal |Sr Reservoir Engineer

forty acres energy

O 832.219.0990 (ext 165)
C 979.255.3476

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:27 AM

To: Vanessa Neal <vanessa@faenergyus.com>

Subject: RE: downhole commingling application DHC-5149

Ms. Neal,

Do you have a status update regarding the request below?

Please note that failure to take steps to address each of the topics addressed in this email within 10
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business days of receipt of this email may result in the Division rejecting the application requiring the
submittal of a new application by the applicant once the topics have been fully addressed.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Qil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 9:28 AM

To: Vanessa Neal <vanessa@faenergyus.com>

Subject: RE: downhole commingling application DHC-5149

Ms. Neal,
Do you have a status update regarding the request below?

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 3:52 PM

To: Vanessa Neal <vanessa@faenergyus.com>
Subject: downhole commingling application DHC-5149

Ms. Neal,

| am reviewing downhole commingling application DHC-5149 which involves commingling of 2 pools
within the Shell A State Com #6 and is operated by FAE Il Operating, LLC.

Please submit a landman or other qualified person’s statement regarding the ownership of these
pools.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Qil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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COMMENTS

Action 160083

Operator:
FAE Il Operating LLC
11757 Katy Freeway, Suite 725
Houston, TX 77079

OGRID:
329326

Action Number:
160083

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)

COMMENTS

Created By | Comment

Comment Date

dmcclure | Rejected under Action ID: 33768

11/18/2022
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CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

FAE Il Operating LLC 329326

11757 Katy Freeway, Suite 725 Action Number:

Houston, TX 77079 160083

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS

Created By [ Condition Condition Date
dmcclure | None 11/18/2022
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